
 

 
 

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 

TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
DATE:  14 November 2007 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/258/0005 
 
Mr Anton Pelser 
P.O. Box 73703 
Lynnwood Ridge 
0040 
 

 
FAX: 086 5200376 

Dear Mr Pelser 
 
PERMIT: No.80/07/09/014/51 
 
Dear Sir 
\ 
Thank you for settling your permit application fee with SAHRA. I attach as requested 
a permit for the exhumation and relocation of graves older than 60 years in a cemetery 
of c.125 graves, from KwaMavela on the farm Goedehoop 315 JS, in the Middelburg 
District, to Phomolong Cemetery in Middelburg or other cemetery as prescribed by 
the families, in Mpumalanga Province. 
 
We would be grateful if you would send us a copy of the Cultmatrix HIA for our 
database as we do not have it listed and confirmation of the payment as that seems not 
to be with the application. 
 
Very many thanks 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


